

Annuities deck for DM/MO briefing Wednesday at 9am

From: "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2017 16:58:03 -0500
Attachments: Annuities Regs Briefing_Nov30.pptx (104.64 kB)

Hi Marianne,

Here is one of the draft decks to be brought forward to the solvency funding reform briefings on Wednesday.

You mentioned you wanted to review in advance, the team is still working on the larger solvency deck and I will send that once I've seen it.

Cheers,
Jonathan